Memorandum

TO: ACPS School Board Policy Committee
FROM: Matt Smith, Policy Services Consultant
DATE: November 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Proposed Policy Revisions

Staff are proposing revisions to the following policies:
e KBA-E - Rights and Responsibilities
o KBE - Internet Privacy
e KBE-R - Internet Privacy Policy Statement
e KBH - Website Accessibility
e KBH-R - Website Accessibility Regulations

These policies have been revised to align with the ACPS Policy Style Guide, aligned with the
VSBA model policy and the Code of Virginia, and reviewed by the Equity Audit Team, ACPS
staff members, and the Senior Leadership Team

These policies are scheduled for information November 30, 2023
Revision Summaries

KBA-E - Rights and Responsibilities
o Updated to reflect the 2023 amendment of Va. Code § 2.2-3704.1 by HB 2007.
o Virginia Freedom of Information Act; posting of fee policy. Requires a public

body to make available upon request and post on its website or otherwise publish
a written policy (i) explaining how the public body assesses charges for
accessing or searching for requested records and (ii) noting the current fee
charged, if any, by the public body for accessing and searching for the requested
records.

KBE - Internet Privacy
KBE-R - Internet Privacy Policy Statement
e 5-year review
o Standard changes
e Split the privacy statement into a stand-alone regulation
« Rewrote the privacy statement to make it more comprehensive and aligned with current
systems

KBH - Website Accessibility

KBH-R - Website Accessibility Regulations
e 5-year review
o Standard changes
¢ Updated WAG standard to 2.1


https://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?231+sum+HB2007
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